' Lmoooouoo

ddddddddd . UIIJJHWl[ﬂl@l@lﬂlumﬂ@ww}lll
e I

s

Certified Copies

Special Instructions to Filing Officer:

Office Use Only




~

Rivera, Maribel

From: corphelp

Sent: Monday, February 28, 2011 11:09 AM

To: 'Jill Dempsey’

Subject: RE: HOW DO | ADD AN FEIN # TO MY LLC? L09000061097

Good morning Jill,
Your request to add your FEI has been forwarded to the appropriate section
for processing.

Thanks,

Tom

Please take a few minutes to provide feedback on the quality of service you received from our
staff. The Florida Department of State values your feedback as a customer. Kurt Browning,
Florida Secretary of State, is committed to continucusly assessing and improving the level
and quality of services provided to you. Simply c¢lick on the link to the "DOS Customer
Satisfaction Survey." Thank you in advance for your participation,

DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey:
http://survey.dos.state.fl.us/index.aspx?email=corphelp@dos.state.fl.us
----- Original Message-----

From: Jill Dempsey [mailto:jill@ownapad.net])

Sent: Wednesday, February 23, 2011 5:85 PM

To: corphelp

Subject: HOW DO I ADD AN FEIN # TO MY LLC?

I did not have an FEIN # when I set up Flagler Pines, LLC. I'm trying to figure out how to
add the FEIN # now. That FEIN # is 80-0663468. Can you help me?

Jill Dempsey

Broker: Own-a-Pad Real Estate
ph: 386-428-4811

fx: 386-428-4769

email: jill@ownapad.net
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